From: Sahagun, Miguel A <miguel_sahagun@gse.harvard.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 11:04 AM
Subject: August Term Updates

HARVARD

Office of the Registrar

Dear HGSE Students,

| hope this email finds you well! | just wanted to send you a quick email to remind you that Welcome
Day and Foundations start next week! Please see below for a couple of updates.

Official Harvard Photos & ID

If you submitted/uploaded your photo by the deadline of Friday, July 21, you can pick up your Harvard
ID next week, July 31 — August 4, from 10am-12pm & 2pm-4pm at the Office of the Registrar. We are
located at Longfellow GO06.

Foundations Placement and Schedule

Please note below the dates for each August Foundations course provided to you in the admitted
student website and our website.

Leading Change (LCH101) August 3 -9, 2023
(No class on weekends)

Equity & Opportunity: Identity in Context (EQ011) August 7 - 16,2023
(No class on August 11 or on weekends)

Evidence (EVI101) August 14 - 25,2023
(No class on weekends)

We recently discovered that some class dates (for Evidence) and instructor details were not
displaying correctly in My.Harvard. Please re-download your specific class schedule by clicking on
the “Download Calendar” button to have the most updated dates and other information.


https://admit.gse.harvard.edu/faqs-foundations
https://admit.gse.harvard.edu/faqs-foundations
https://registrar.gse.harvard.edu/foundations-residential-student

2023 Summer (HG.. 2023 Fall (HGSE)
Crimson Cart - 2023 Fall Primary Only: [l ot

Your Crimson Cart is empty. Please use Course Search to add classes.

Waitlisted Courses - 2023 Fall

You have no waitlisted courses for this term.

Enrolled Courses - 2023 Fall

Course (Unit: ading Basis) Session  Instructor Location
EDU EQO11C03{2/5US) AUG Faculty See Class Notes 11:00 AM - 1:30 PM MTuWTh
EDU EVI101 05 {(4/5US) AUG Laski Gutman Conf Ctr 4 (HGSE) 2:00PM - 4:30PM MTUWThF
Lesaux Gutman Conf Ctr 4 {(HGSE) 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM MWTh
EDU LCH10109 (2/5US) AUG Lesaux Gutman Conf Ctr 4 (HGSE) 2:00 PM - 6:30 PM F
Lesaux Gutman Conf Ctr 4 (HGSE) 2:00 PM - 5:30 PM Tu
(7] Legend 1 Download Calendar 0, Search Courses
***¥*IMPORTANT NOTES***

1. Requests for reassignment to a different section of a Foundations course will be
granted on very rare occasions, subject to availability, and only for cases in which a
student has an unmovable family or work commitment that conflicts with an assigned
class time.

All such requests must be made

via email to the Registrar’s Office between July 18 and July 26. Requests will not be considered b
efore or after this period. It may take until August 1 for the Registrar’s Office to address all
requests.

2. Please note that enrollment and registration holds were ignored for the Foundations
course registration process. HOWEVER, you have until 12:00 pm ET on Tuesday, August
1% to clear your holds, if any, or your August and Foundations courses (LCH101, EVI101,
and EQO11) will be dropped from your record.

Contact Us

If you have any questions, please contact us at registrar@gse.harvard.edu.

Sincerely,

Miguel Sahagtn, Ph.D. | Registrar of the Harvard Graduate School of Education
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This message is intended for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information and may be subject to confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may
not review, copy, or distribute this message or any information it contains. If you received this in error, please
notify the sender by replying to the email and deleting this message. Thank you.
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